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Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Kathryn Gale Winter CowdJr}, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Ru le 25-4.003, Undocketed 

Please file the attached email pertaining to Rule 25-4.003, f.A.C. in the docket file listed above. 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAY 27, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 02542-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Julie Phillips 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:52 PM 
Julie Phillips 

Subject: Withdrawal of Request for Workshop on proposed Rule 25-4.003, F.A.C. 

Please file this with the Clerk (undocketed). 

From: Masterton, Susan S [mailto:Susan.Masterton@centurylink.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:38PM 
To: Kathryn Cowdery 
Cc: Beth Salak; Khazraee, Sandy A 
Subject: Rule 25-4.003 

Dear Kathryn: 

Centurylink withdraws its request for a workshop related to proposed Rule 25-4.003, F.A.C. submitted via letter on May 
23, 2014. 

If you have any questions, or need anything else, please call me at 599-1560 or Sandy Khazraee at 847-0173. 

Thanks. 

Susan S. Masterton 
Centurylink 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-599-1560 (voice) 
850-224-0794 (fax) 
susan.masterton@centurylink.com 
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